

MINUTES Clint ISD SCHOOL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL Clint ISD – Central Office February 21, 2019

- 1. Welcome The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM. Committee participants introduced themselves.
- 2. SHAC Introduction/8 Components Mr. Swanson discussed the components of SHAC, committee membership, the board policies related to SHAC and the need for parents and community members on the committee.
- 3. Review of Goals and Objectives As a committee we discussed all goals and objectives under the Clint ISD wellness plan. Mr. Ackerman the general manager of Food Services and the District Nutritionist, Mrs. Liel, will rewrite portions of the wellness plan as well as other committee members to bring the plan up to date. The wellness plan will be brought back before the committee at the next regular meeting for approval.
- 4. Ending the Silence Junior League Jessica Villalva Canceled "Ending the Silence" training was postponed until our next meeting. As a committee we showed a brief video to understand what the presentation would be about.
- 5. P.A.P.A Update P.A.P.A. training was offered at Region 19 on February 15, 2019. All health teachers were informed of the training. P.A.P.A., Parent and Paternity Awareness, was discussed so all committee members would understand the requirements from the Texas Attorney General. It is required for all health teachers to be trained and teach Parent and Paternity Awareness.
- 6. Approved Agencies Currently we have two approved agencies to do presentations in schools. As a committee we must approve agencies to speak at schools. At each meeting we will have a presentation that supports needs in our district. All committee members were encouraged to look for presentations that support Clint ISD.
- 7. SHAC Website The district SHAC website has been created and can be found under the About tab on the Clint ISD website. The website is under development and will include our approved agencies, minutes and dates of meetings. The website will be a clearing house of information on SHAC.



- 8. Training/Feedback
 - a. Health teachers need updated textbooks.
 - b. PE teachers are requesting professional development
 - c. Administrators need training on students dealing with depression and suicide
 - d. Schools need training on drugs and JUUL and recognizing them in the classroom
- 9. Needs & Follow Ups
 - a. As a committee we need to recruit parents and community members to the committee,
 Mr. Swanson will send a recruitment letter to committee members to help in the
 recruitment process. All members are encouraged to recruit.
 - b. As a committee members requested to look at our abstinence program. Until we have parents on the committee this will be tabled.
 - c. Mrs. Liel will demonstrate a nutrition app at our next meeting.
 - d. FitnessGram will be opened to collect the data for the 2018-19 school year.
- 10. The next scheduled meeting will be on May 21, 2019 at central office in the board room. The meeting ended at 10:55.